JESUP COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Athletic Department

Joe Smeins
Athletic Director
319-827-1700 (ext: 1207 or 1203)

Email — jsmeins@jesup.k12.ia.us

TO: Wrestling Coach and Athletic Director
FROM: Joe Smeins — Athletic Director
Matt Gross —Head Wrestling Coach

RE: Wrestling Meet — January 26th, 2021

This is the tentative plan for the evening:

° Starting time — 5:30 pm.
° Weigh-ins: Weigh-ins will start at 4:30 pm per IHSAA rule and will be held in the

gym.

° We will use two mats for the evening.

) Junior Varsity — Junior varsity matches will take place as the head coaches see
possible.

) Schedule: Mat 1 Mat 2

o Dual 1: Hudson vs. Jesup Bellevue vs. Columbus

o Dual 2: Hudson vs. Columbus Bellevue vs. Jesup

Senior Night Presentation will occur after Dual 2 and before Dual 3.

o Dual 3: Columbus vs. Jesup Hudson vs. Bellevue

Roster: Please send us your tentative lineups by Monday, January 25th by 3:15 pm so we
can produce programs for the meet. Please e-mail your roster to jsmeins@jesup.k12.ia.us

COVID-19 Requirements:

Open to all fans!

Masks required minus athletes wrestling on the mat.

Concession stand will be open.

Locker rooms will be open for usage.

Fans should bring exact change.

Meet will be streamed via the J-Hawks Sports Network on Facebook and YouTube.
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If you have any questions, please let me know. We look forward to seeing you on
Thursday!

Joe Smeins, Athletic Director

Matt Gross, Head Wrestling Coach



